MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 12 NOVEMBER 2024

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB MONDAY 12 NOVEMBER 2024

Wally, Jim, Warwick, Marilyn, Joan, Roosta, Howard, Janice

APOLOGIES:
PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting held 14 October 2024
Read and accepted.
BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:
1. The Resident's Association have supported and part sponsored the three (3) special events for a few years ie Odds vs Evens, State of Origin and Ladies vs Mens. For the event in 2025 a request has been sent.
Moved: Wally Seconded: Jim
Incoming Correspondence:
 Application for membership: Ian Townsley, villa 159 Application for membership: Steve George, villa 67 Application for membership: Dany George, villa 67 Application for membership: Debbie Pritchard, villa 265 Application for membership: Jeff Pittock, villa 406 Auswide Statement for October 2024
Outgoing Correspondence:
 Letter sent to John Adamson re invoices. Letter sent to Resident's Association re John Adamson refund. Email sent to Resident's Association re sponsorship for 2025 Moved: Wally Seconded: Janice
REPORTS: Treasurer's Report:

Financial report presented. October statement received at this time.

MEETING OPENED:

ATTENDEES:

8.55 am

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 12/11/2024

Moved: Warwick Seconded: Jim

Accepted

GENERAL BUSINESS:

- 1. Visit to Beachmere Bay. As Roma Inter Resort Bowls is booked for early September 2025 (7/9 to 10/9), an email will be sent to Beachmere Bay requesting a different month in 2025 or an inter resort bowls visit in 2026. Joan to speak with Shirley Nichols to see if she is interested in organising. Pending.
- 2. A letter will be sent to the Caretakers in regards to obtaining more hockey sticks for the greens. Also the safety aspect of the corner steps. No answer has been received at this stage. A copy will be sent to the Resident's Association for their information.
- 3. Redclaws Social Bowls Club Membership applications for 2024 will close 30 November 2024.
- 4. Roosta has received concerns by some bowlers re some residents dumping their bowls on the green. It was explained that residents who have concerns should approach the caretakers. The Redclaws Committee do not have any control re dumping of bowls on the green. There is a notice on the noticeboard, and notices around the green. Bowlers please note.
- 5. The greens require re-marking of lanes. A letter will be sent to the caretakers.
- 6. Some bowlers have stepped forward in regards to cleaning of the greens. It would be good to have more volunteers so that a roster can be completed. At this stage please see Wally Power villa 15 re volunteering. We so appreciate the efforts of a few.
- 7. The Redclaws' last meeting for 2024 will be held in the Ocean Breeze Meeting Room on Monday 2 December at 9am.
- 8. Travel Managers Red Wine Day, 17/11/24: Winners (4 teams of triples) and consolation (4 teams of triples) prizes will be the same ie all prizes will be a bottle of wine.
- 9. As the position of "Greens Director" is now null and void, there will be a new position of "Committee Member" (to be changed at the next General Meeting in September 2025), a job description was presented at the meeting. All in agreement.

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 12 NOVEMBER 2024

- 10. Terry Dowling accepted the chore of finding different red & white wine for prizes. Upon sampling same, Terry presented a list of wines & prices to the Committee. Jim and Howard will take on the new role of wine buyers budget \$48 carton (6). Terry also presented a box of wine samples to the Redclaws, it was agreed that the cost of these sample wines will be reimbursed by Redclaws.
- 11. The Christmas games lists will be put out on the boards on the Wednesdays prior to the Sunday games. Three Sundays: 8th, 15th and 22nd. 104 bowlers maximum per Sunday.

The meeting closed at 10.01am.

Next meeting to be held on Monday 2 December 2024 at 9am.

Joan Lembcke **President**